Swarna Baggini 240 Mills Godwin Building Old Dominion University Norfolk, VA 23529 (703) 618-1371

sbagg001@odu.edu

A Staunch Software Professional with **4+ years of Work Experience** as a **UI Designer** & an **IT Trainer** with versatile skills in .NET programming, SQL, Web Technologies & Graphics Applications and Knowledge of all phases of SDLC. Strengths being hardworking & innovative nature, and the ability to work independently and as part of a team both as a team member and a team leader.

Skills

Туре	Domain
Operating Systems	Windows XP & Vista, Linux (Fedora, Debian, Mandriva, Suse, Gentoo and Knoppix)
Programming	C, C++, C#, .NET, J2SE
Databases	Oracle 9i
Web Technologies	XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, ASP.NET,PHP
UI Design	Dreamweaver CS4 , Photoshop CS4
Microsoft Office Applications	Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Visio, Project

Work Experience

т	rin	itv	GI	0	hal	S	≥rvi	ces

Role: UI Designer

Job Type: Contract Hire (Off-Shore)

From: November 2008 – December 2008 (2 Months)

Project Description: A Website for Trinity Global Services which is an IT Staffing company based in New Jersey. Designed using Dreamweaver CS4 and Photoshop CS4. Uses Flash Objects, JavaScript and CSS.

Responsibilities:

- Corresponded with the BA of Trinity Global Services and studied the BRD (Business Requirements Definition) formulated.
- ♣ Directly communicated with Trinity Management and the BA and gathered requirements in terms of Look and Feel of their Logo and Website. Proposed ideas and methodologies of site design which were accepted.
- ♣ Designed the Logo using Photoshop CS4. On approval, designed suitable templates using Photoshop CS4. Upon finalization, Image Sliced template and further developed template on Dreamweaver CS4. Gathered website content and applied Style Sheets. Used Flash buttons for Menu Bar.
- Submitted the website within estimated time.

Insurance Management System (CMC Limited http://www.cmcltd.com/, India)

Role: .NET Programmer
Job Type: Full Time

From: April 2007-April 2008 (1 Year)

Project Description: CMC Limited is a leading IT solutions company and a subsidiary of Tata Consultancy Services Limited (TCS Ltd), one of the world's leading information technology consulting, services and business process outsourcing organisations. One of CMC's main Sectors is Insurance solutions which help insurers provide cutting edge services and an enhanced customer experience at a significantly lower cost, enable them to improve their distribution channels, make complex products flexible and conduct business online, creating a strategic competitive advantage, both in the life and non-life sectors. I was part of a team that has developed flexible solutions that address the entire range of insurance business needs, and cater not only to insurers but also to brokers, agents and other intermediaries. These are available either as an entire suite of components serving the needs of a typical comprehensive insurance organization, or as customizable individual components based on specific organizational needs. To be concise, the project is all about automated system, which can efficiently manage company records, provides instant access and one that improve the productivity.

Responsibilities:

- Studied the assigned functionality in both the SRS (Software Requirements Specification) and the SDD (Software Design Description)
- Coded the appropriate functionality and co-worked with the team and loaded the module into a new build in the development environment and upon completion into the testing environment for testing.
- Corresponded with the QA Team for defect correction.

Global Hospitals

Role: UI Designer

Job Type: College Intern

From: January 2007 - March 2007 (3 Months)

Project Description: Global Hospitals, a unit of Ravindranath GE Medical Associates (P) Ltd., is a health care Group that believes, in health is freedom. Since its inception, the Group has built the tradition of providing high quality, affordable, 360-degree health care worldwide. I was hired as a College Intern to build their website from scratch.

Responsibilities:

- Got the Requirements from the Management and the Business Analyst. Got the data from the CM Lead (Content Management).
- Designed and got the Templates/ Color Combinations approved.
- Built the site using Photoshop MX 2004 and Dreamweaver 8 with Java script functionality for Drop down Menu. Imported Flash objects (Image Slideshow) for Title Screen.

Department of Information Technology, Shadan Women's College Of Engineering And Technology (SWCET)

Role: IT Trainer

Job Type: Part-Time

From: August 2005 - December 2007

Work Description: SWCET is one of the top technological institutes in Southern India known for its superiority in teaching methods with advanced research labs. SWCET launched a new program where Senior Students with hands on experience on various cutting-edge technologies teach the same freshmen and sophomores.

Responsibilities: I was hired to teach Web & Graphics Design. I'e also taught OS (Windows & Linux) installation and management, Microsoft Office Applications, and C Programming. Most of these were Hands-On sessions. As part of the philanthropic workshops conducted by SWCET I even volunteered to teach end users with little or no experience of computers on several Brown-Bag sessions.

Department of Psychology, Old Dominion University (ODU)

Role: Programmer

Job Type: Part-Time

From: October 2009- Present

Work Description: ODU is one of the Research oriented institute in Virginia. I was hired to design and program series of experiments, used

Client-side Scripting: Java Script

Server-side Scripting: Php

Web Server: Apache 2.1.11

Responsibilities:

Got the Requirements.

■ Designed and built the experiment using the scripting languages.

Academic Credentials

Degree	University	Graduation	GPA
Masters in Computer Science	Old Dominion University	2011	3.3
Bachelors in Computer Science	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University (JNTU)	2008	3.5